February 26, 1923.

To the Members of



   The Storm King Golf Club, Inc.

        On July 9, 1890, there was incorporated the “ Storm King Club”, a country club located on Deer Hill,  a spur of Storm King Mountain, on the Hudson.  Some of its members had played golf elsewhere and others desired to learn the game.  In 1894 Messrs. James Wyld and Lawrence F. Abbott were appointed a committee to see what could be done about  a golf links.  The committee ascertained that the representatives of the Highland Park Estate were willing that their property should be used for a golf links for a nominal rent, subject to any of it being sold.  A  nine hole course was therefor laid’, out, and by the summer of 1896 it was possible to play. In 1897 a modest clubhouse was erected, and in 1911 tennis courts were installed.

        In the early days the golf affairs were controlled by a committee, but when the parent club was disbanded in 1898, a somewhat informal organization,  called the Storm King Golf Club, was inaugurated and continued until 1903, when, on February 11th of that year, the members met and adopted a constitution, perpetuating the name. 

        On June 3, 1902 certain members of the Storm King Golf Club, desiring that it should have permanent control of the land necessary for a golf links, organized the Highland Realty Company.  This company purchased over 46 acres of land from the Hasbrouck Estate, paying $270 per acre.  The land then was leased to the club at a rental of $50 a year, which amount was supposed about to equal the taxes and other expenses imposed upon the owners of the land.  At the expiration of this lease, the Highland Realty Company renewed it, excepting that, its expenses having increased, the rent was raised until in the last lease which expired in December 1922, the rental amounted to $150 per annum.

        In 1922 certain members of the Storm King Golf Club, believing that the Club should own its own golf links, made a suggestion to this effect at the annual meeting of the Club held on November 7, 1922, calling attention at the same time to the fact that, in order to own land, the Club would have, first, to be incorporated.  By unanimous vote at that meeting the Board of Governors were authorized to negotiate with the Highland Realty Co. for the purchase of its land, and to proceed with the incorporation of the Club if such purchase were possible.

       At a called meeting on November 24, 1922, the Directors and shareholders of the High-

land Realty Co. Unanimously voted to sell to the Storm King Golf club the land it owned,  now amounting to 44.15 acres, for $13,000, approximately what the Highland Realty Co. paid for the land twenty years previous.  At this meeting attention was called to the fact that, under the restrictions in an ordinary deed, the Club would have the power to resell the land to anyone and it might thus pass into undesirable hands, to the detriment of adjoining or nearby property owners or even to the disadvantage of the community at large.  After discussion, Mr. C. Chaunncey Stillman, one of the nearest neighbors, suggested that the Highland  Realty Co. convey the land to him for $13,000 and that he in turn would convey it to the Club for $8,000, thus making a contribution to the Club of $5,000 for the purchase of the land, but that in consideration therefor he should reseerve an option in the deed giving him or his heirs the privilege of purchasing said land from the Club at a cost not exceeding $15,000 if at any time the Club determined to selol and no longer use it for a golf links.

      This very generous offer was enthusiastically accepted by the Board of Governors of the Club, and steps were immediately taken looking to the incorporation.  Walter H. Cittenden, as counsel, giving his services free of charge, carried the matter to completion, and on January 25, 1923, the Certificate of Incorporation was issued by the Secretary of State of  New York and filed with the New York County clerk on January 30, 1923.

      In the meantime, without any solicitation, certain members of the Club had offered to contribute for the purchase of the land, so that, on February 9, 1923, when a general meeting of the Club members was called, over $5,000 of the $8,000 necessary to be raised was either in hand or guaranteed, a  very delightful feature of this being that each of the original stockholders of the Highland Realty Company had agreed to turn back to the Club either all or part of his original investment.

      Therefore, things having progressed so favorably, a meeting of the incorporators, consisting of the old Board of Governors, was held at eight o’clock on February 9, 1923, the Certificate of Incorporation was presented, and officers elected, as follows:

     
President     -     -     -     -     -      -     -     -      -   -    - 
LUCIUS H. HOLT


Vice President   -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   -   -   -
THOMAS W. WEEKS


Treasurer    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -   -
MORRIS M. DAVIDSON


Assistant Treasurer    -    -    -    -    -    -     -    -
MISS M. K. HASTINGS


Secretary   -   -    -   -   -   -    -    -    -    -    -    -
ALBERT R. LEDOUX


Captain    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -    -
WILLIAM A. ROBINSON

a constitution was adopted, and the entire membership of the Storm King Golf Club, unin- corporated, elected to membership in the Storm King Golf Club, Incorporated.

       Immediately following this meeting the members of the Golf Club held a meeting at which the various acts of the incorporators, now and hereafter called the Board of Directors, were unanimously approved, and the membership passed resolutions thanking the gentlemen who had so generously given of their time and money to bringing the club to its present status.  At this meeting and subsequently subscriptions were readily offered, with the result that the full $8,000 was raised without any general solicitation of the membership at large. 

      However, this last statement is not strictly true because, at the date of this circular, there still remains something less than $600 to be subscribed, but a member has underwritten this, so that when the deeds are exchanged, within the next thirty days, there may be no delay; but, as no general notice has been sent to the Club members, only eighteen of us have had the privilege of contributing to the land fund and doubtless there are others, who have not had the opportunity, who would want to do this; therefore, any members who receive this circular and are willing to help raise the remaining amount can send cheques to our Treasurer, Mr. M. M. Davidson, 295 Fifth Avenue, New York City, specifying that they are to be used for the purchase of the land.

      The Board of Directors expect to meet in a few days when the committees will be duly appointed and thus all be in readiness for next season’s play.  It is hoped that the President can announce soon the employment of a Professional who is well known to a large number of our members through his employment at a nearby club.



ALBERT R. LEDOUX,



Secretary.

